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From: Nelson, Emily (ATG)
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 3:22 PM
To: Lund, Perry (ECY); Drumheller, Bill (ECY)
Subject: FW: CRK ET AL. V. ECOLOGY, ET AL, - follow up

FYI. I am letting Gordon know and inviting him to the meeting tomorrow as well. “Kent” is Kent Caputo from NWIW. 

Thanks, 

Emily C. Nelson 
Assistant Attorney General 
Ecology Division 
(360) 586-4607
EmilyN1@atg.wa.gov

Confidential Communication 

Note:  This communication is intended only for the addressee shown above.  It may contain information that is privileged, 
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure.  If you have received this communication in error, please delete it and notify me 

immediately. 

From: Anderson, Erin [mailto:erin.anderson@stoel.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 3:15 PM 
To: Nelson, Emily (ATG) <EmilyN1@ATG.WA.GOV> 
Subject: CRK ET AL. V. ECOLOGY, ET AL, ‐ follow up 

Emily, 

Richard DeBolt, our point guy with Ecology on the Kalama matter since the beginning, is planning on attending our 
meeting tomorrow with Kent. I think your ECY guys know him, but I wanted to let you know in advance as I just learned 
this myself, and I wanted to make sure that you have no objections. 

Please let me know. 

Thanks ‐ Erin  

Erin L. Anderson | Partner 
STOEL RIVES LLP | 600 University Street, Suite 3600 | Seattle, WA 98101‐4109 
Direct: (206) 386‐7665 | Mobile:  (503) 307‐7821 | Fax: (206) 386‐7500 
elanderson@stoel.com | Bio | vCard | www.stoel.com  

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of 
the intended recipient.  Any unauthorized review, use, or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. 
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